
From: ADDISON, Sheila  
  

Sent: 04 September 2023 09:12 
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: S62A/2023/0021 Moors Field, Station Road, Little Dunmow, Essex  
 
Good Morning Leanne, 
 
Please see attached the original response for health on the basis of up to 180 dwellings as opposed 
to the now 160. I understand S106 for health already features in a S106 agreement dated 28 
February 2023 as follows: 
 

 

 
 
If an updated response is required please let me know. Many thanks 
 
Kind regards 
Sheila Addison 
 
East & North Hertfordshire Premises and Estates Support Manager 
Hertfordshire and West Essex Integrated Care Board 
 
Charter House | Parkway | Welwyn Garden City | Hertfordshire | AL8 6JL 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Working Pattern: Monday to Friday - 9am - 5pm  
 

ICB website: hertsandwestessex.icb.nhs.uk  
ICS website: hertsandwestessexics.org.uk 
 




